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MEMORANDUM: 07-01 
 
DATE: December 7, 2007 
 
TO: ACC Monitoring Agency Users 
 
FROM: Frank M. Farber, ACC MA Manager 
 
SUBJECT: ACC Monitoring Agency Contact Information 
 
 
 Starting January 1, 2008 the American Chemistry Council (ACC) has contracted with the ASTM 
Test Monitoring Center (TMC) to operate the ACC Monitoring Agency (ACC MA).  The ACC MA new 
contact information is: 
 

ACC Monitoring Agency  
ASTM Test Monitoring Center 

6555 Penn Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 15206 

412-365-1000 
 

ACC MA Manager: Frank Farber: 
Phone Number: 412-365-1030 
Email: fmf@astmtmc.cmu.edu 

Website: https://acc-ma.org 
Facsimile Number: 412-365-1027 

 
 
 
 Beginning January 1, 2008 the ACC MA will be offering online test scheduling and registration 
tools to make it easier and more convenient for users to schedule and register tests.  Scheduling and 
registration of tests may still be sent by facsimile to 412-365-1027.  For those who are interested in 
scheduling and registering tests online, please visit the ACC MA website ( https://acc-ma.org ) after 
December 26, 2007 and create an online user account under: LAB TOOLS or SPONSOR TOOLS.  If you 
have any questions, please contact Frank Farber at 412-365-1030.  This document can be downloaded 
from the ACC-MA website at https://acc-ma.org. 
 
 
 
FMF/fmf 
 
cc: Doug Anderson, ACC 
   
 
Distribution:  email 


